STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
c
BRUCE KING August 17, 1992 Hoaag.oﬁgvezleflgg)égsg&gan
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Junaita Goodlett

RE: Tophat AjQ State #1
Unit H, Sec. 35, T23, R33E

Gentlemen:

Your intent to re-enter the above-referenced well was approved in
August 1991. We have two sundry reports indicating that you perforated
the well and treated several zones, but no completion report was ever
filed.

We also approved your intent to plug this well in October 1991 but no
plugging report has been received.

Please file completion report and request a TA permit by demonstrating
mechanical integrity of the well bore, or plug and abandon the well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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